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Box 2568 This report is the property of Halliburton Company and neither

S

it nor any part thereof nor a copy thereof is to be published
or disclosed without first securing the express written approval

Hobbs s New HMexico of laboratory management; it may however, be used in the

course of regular business operations by any person or concern
and employees thereof receiving such report from Halliburton

Company.
Submitted by : Date Rec.._12-8-80
Well No._Hot Designated Depth Formation
County Field Source

PURPUSE: Determine the 12 hour compressive strength @ 60'F. of the following

cement blend.

RCSULTS: Class "C'", 2% Calcium Chloride
Water Rativ - 6.3 Gallons/Sk.
Slurry Wt. - 14.8%#/Gallon
Slurry Vol. - 1.32 Cu.I't./Sk.
Class "H", 2% Calcium Chloride
Water Ratio - 5.0 Gallons/Sk.
Slurry Wt. £ - 15.8%/Gallon
Slurry Vol. -~ 1.15 Cu.Ft./Sk.
Blend 12 Hr. Compl Str.
8 60F.
/ Class "C", 2% CaCI2 535 psi
Class "H", 2% CaCl2 960 psi
Respectfully submitted,
Analyst: Jackson HALLIBURTON COMPANY
CcC: E y, .
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NOTICE

THIS REPORT IS LIMITED TO THE DESCRIBED SAMPLE TESTED. ANY USER OF THIS REPORT AGREES THAT HALLIBURTON SHALL
NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE, WHETHER IT BE TO ACT OR OMISSION, RESULTING FROM SUCH REPORT OR ITS USE.



